
From: Loecker, Cory
To: Krista Artis
Cc: Greg Doyon
Subject: RE: Urban deer presentation to City Commission
Date: Wednesday, May 8, 2024 8:35:25 AM

Hey Krista,

Follow up from last night's meeting I said I would provide the commissioners a CWD informational item.  See link to our website below.  If you need anything else let me know. 

Thanks,

https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2ffwp.mt.gov%2fconservation%2fchronic-wasting-disease&c=E,1,QwPpjUc3D6X_tb2F82UK5sDomBClCp8X0abAKuk8mj1sGMhkg3pnA7a_pVMyucc7v5dWlp3zChMS9YGNfEKbAb-b3A7QVR4KfQwSqueFTiw,&typo=1

Cory Loecker| Region 4 Wildlife Manager
Wildlife Division
Montana Fish, Wildlife & Parks
4600 Giant Springs Road
Great Falls, MT 59405
cloecker@mt.gov
Office: (406) 454-5860 | Cell: (406) 788-3018

Montana FWP | Montana Outdoors Magazine

-----Original Message-----
From: Krista Artis <kartis@greatfallsmt.net>
Sent: Friday, May 3, 2024 10:49 AM
To: Loecker, Cory <cloecker@mt.gov>
Cc: Lisa C. Kunz <lkunz@greatfallsmt.net>; Darcy Dea <ddea@greatfallsmt.net>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Urban deer presentation to City Commission

Cory,
Attached is the Agenda for the Work Session on Tuesday. You should have around 30 minutes.  I included all the materials in the packet to the City Commission yesterday and it is also available on the City's Website.
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https://greatfallsmt.net/citycommission/work-session-meeting-may-7-2024__;!!GaaboA!utuz-xU-un-FSJVBg7pK9ydiZjco52F0XoDh_bs6afUjGAmqDYOiCTc4ZCfYWucrwOS3iCQQALR09T7g6BA$
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